From: Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 28 October 2014 17:56

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Lorraine,

The payment is already in cycle so please ensure the money is there to be taken as cleared funds by the 30t latest

Regards

Martin Jenkin DDI 01843 598744
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 22 October 2014 13:15 To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Thank you for the reply yes can | make the payment of £328.45 today please.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Martin Jenkin [mailto:martinienkin@broadsuredirect.com]

Sent: 22 October 2014 12:10

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Lorraine,
Looking at the agreement the Direct debit the payment schedule looks like the below,
We need to make sure the payment goes through as failure will result in the Facility being withdrawn.

Alternatively, | can process the payment by card to ensure it goes through prior

Friday 31-Oct-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked [£328.45

Wednesday 19-Nov-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Friday 19-Dec-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21
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